
 
From: Info CCC <info@chamber.lk>  
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 9:40 AM 
Subject: Ordering Diesel direct from Ceylon Petroleum Corporation (CPC) 
Importance: High 
 

VERY URGENT 

 
50, Nawam Mawatha, Colombo 02, Sri Lanka 

Tel  : 94 11 5588800/ 94 11 2421745-7: Fax : 94 11 2449352, 2437477, 2381012 
E-Mail : info@chamber.lk: Website : www.chamber.lk 

 
Circular Ref. 20 of 2022. 
 
8th April 2022. 

 
Attention –                  The Chief Executive Officer 

The Director/Manager – Exports/Imports 
 

 

Ordering Diesel direct from Ceylon Petroleum Corporation (CPC) 
 

Under the instruction of Secretary/ Ministry of Trade, the EDB is making arrangements to facilitate the 
diesel requirements of the export companies for power generation to continue uninterrupted factory 
operations, production processes, transportation etc. through the Ceylon Petroleum Corporation (CPC). 
 

 The diesel requirements for two months should be ordered (a minimum of 6,600 liters or 
multiples at a time) by making the payments in USD as per the prevailing retail LKR price 
converted to USD using the TT buying rate declared by the Central Bank at the time of effecting 
the transaction. 

 Transportation charges will be waived off. 
 The companies need to have a fuel account with the CPC.  
 The companies do not possess accounts with CPC may fulfill their fuel requirements through a 

fellow company in the industry already operating an account with CPC. 
 
We would be thankful if you could forward the Diesel requirements of your company for the months of 
April & May ASAP to facilitate the fuel supply to continue export operations. 
 
Kindly include the information on the link given below link to forward your request to the EDB 
immediately. 
 

Click here to submit your information 
 
Sgd.        

Julianne Boulton 

Assistant Secretary General 

P: +94 11 5588875 (D) / 94 11 5588800 

F: +94 11 2449352 

A: 50, Nawam Mawatha, Colombo 02, Sri Lanka 

W: www.chamber.lk 

E: julianne@chamber.lk 
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